SWAT

Danville « Lafayette * Moraga » Orinda ¢ San Ramon & the County of Contra Costa

SOUTHWEST AREA TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

MEETING AGENDA

Monday, August 3, 2015
3:00 p.m.

District II Supervisor’s Office
3338 Mt. Diablo Boulevard, Lafayette, CA

Any document provided to a majority of the members of the Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT)
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting and at the San Ramon
Permit Center, 2401 Crow Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA during normal business hours.

1. CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:

Members of the public are invited to address the Committee regarding any item that is not listed on
the agenda. (Please complete a speaker card in advance of the meeting and hand it to a member of the staff)

3. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

4. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

5. CONSENT CALENDAR:

5.A  Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of July 16, 2015 (Attachments; Action)

5.B  Approve and forward Request to Repurpose Contra Costa Transportation for
Livable Communities (CC-TLC) Program Funds for City of San Ramon and Town
of Danville (Attachment; Action)

5.C  Accept Revised 511 Contra Costa FY 2015-16 SWAT Transportation Demand
Management (TDM) Program and Budget (Attachment; Action)

End of Consent Calendar

6. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

6.A  Approve and forward a Draft Proposal Transportation Expenditure Plan for the
SWAT Sub-region: In March, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) made
a decision to move forward with the development of a Transportation Expenditure Plan
(TEP) for a possible 2016 sales tax measure and in April, approved a set of principles for
the development of a draft TEP. SWAT TAC, with assistance from CCTA staff, has been
working on a preliminary TEP proposal for the SWAT sub-region.



SWAT TAC met on June 17% July 6™ and July 15" to finalize a preliminary TEP
proposal for SWAT’s consideration. SWAT reviewed the proposal at the July 16™
SWAT. (Attachments; Action)

7. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS (4ttachments — Action as determined necessary)

e Contra Costa Transportation Authority Board Meeting Summary of July 16, 2015
Contra Costa Transportation Authority — Invitation to Review Priority Projects and
Programs with the Expenditure Plan Advisory Committee — July 23, 2015

e Contra Costa County Notice of Public Scoping Meeting for Recirculated DEIR for
Saranap Village Mixed-Use Project — July 24, 2015

e Town of Moraga Planning Commission Public Hearing Notice -Bella Vista (Rancho
Laguna II Subdivision Sales Office - August 3, 2015

e SWAT Meeting Summary Report — July 2015

8. DISCUSSION: Next Agenda

9. ADJOURNMENT to Monday, September 14, 2015, 3:00 p.m. District IT Supervisor’s
Lamorinda Office, 3338 Mt. Diablo Boulevard, Lafayette, CA.

The SWAT Committee will provide reasonable accommodation for persons with disabilities planning to participate in SWAT monthly meetings.
Please contact Lisa Bobadilla at least 48 hours before the meeting at (925) 973-2651 or Ibobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov.
Staff Contact: Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT Admin
Phone: (925) 973-2651 / E-Mail: Ibobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov.
Agendas, minutes and other information regarding this committee can be found at: www.CCTA-SWAT.net




SOUTHWEST AREA TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

MEETING LOCATION MAP

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, DISTRICT 2 SUPERVISOR’S OFFICE
3338 MT. DIABLO BOULEVARD, LAFAYETTE, CA

NOTES ON PARKING:

- A limited number of on-site parking spaces are located behind the building. Proceed up the
driveway to the left of the building to parking lot.

On-street parking on Mt. Diablo Boulevard is time-limited, 2-hour parking.

Wgno\ T
Quy
o Ry
%’Ln
i)
Acalanes Park
awd
3 o e‘@&e‘ daco
o,
>
] %
H %
5 Z
& 4
¥ gy Lo p,ca\ﬂ“eﬁ pve L
%
Qo.
\6 o lablo
§ 2 %
2 3 B, Creak Dr Ll
§ % Fown 4t %1 L T m@ ———
L e e —
2 Aergon D = ’? -. *' = @m
-4 - et B
| — 3338 Mt Diablo Bivd 3 W
Deel pil & e %‘ 2 Lelang Regervorr
) 3 | &
B i . o - %-_, )
,@’ i ".-l‘ B::dsg:l,:::e = v %’ Marjgrt ;.\\3"“ ;‘ - 5;
teres 2 g £ % g 2
5 3
Lafayette Libtary Vet Crotk ‘g 2 2 Migao o 0
- Contra Costa - v 7 < Meher Park
.l Bivd. ~Counly Library Gomwgam*‘ n Y
Mt Dig \hote® Blvg Jetort? K %
v "
% Chevalier (v I gowbn f
2 .
F] @ - Qc? vz
% Brook Street Park Ha ol L §
N % by ’ 3
S Schoof g q"o‘. R
@ 1 . o MH Stanley By,
%,t 0'Connat O H Middle School %
¢ g < 7






SWAT

Danville « Lafayette » Moraga ¢ Orinda * San Ramon & the County of Contra Costa

SUMMARY MINUTES
July 16, 2015 - 3:30 p.m.
District II Supervisor Office
3338 Mt. Diablo Blvd.
Lafayette, California

Committee members present: Don Tatzin, City of Lafayette (Chair); Karen Stepper, Town of
Danville (Vice Chair); Amy Worth, City of Orinda; Candace Andersen, Contra Costa County;
David Hudson, City of San Ramon. Absent: Michael Metcalf, Town of Moraga.

Staff members present: Tony Coe, City of Lafayette; Ellen Clark, Town of Moraga; Chuck
Swanson, City of Orinda; Robert Sarmiento, Contra Costa County; Lisa Bobadilla, City of San
Ramon; Darlene Amaral, City of San Ramon; Andy Dillard, Town of Danville; Thomas Valdriz,
Town of Danville.

Others present: Hisham Noeimi, CCTA; Anne Muzzini, CCCTA; Deidre Heitman, BART; Dave
Campbell, Bike East Bay, Greg Haet, Bike Orinda.

1. CONVENE MEETING/SELF INTRODUCTIONS: Meeting called to order by Chair
Tatzin at 3:32 p.m.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: None
3. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT: None
4. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: Darlene Amaral recorded the minutes.

S. CONSENT CALENDAR:

5.A  Approval of Minutes: SWAT Minutes of June 1%, 2015.
ACTION: Stepper/Hudson/unanimous

5.B  Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with City of San Ramon for
SWAT Administrative Services for FY 2015-16.

ACTION: Stepper/Hudson/unanimous

5.C Request for Concurrence from East Bay Regional Parks District for Measure J
Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trails Facilities Program Funds.

ACTION: Worth/Hudson/unanimous

5.D Approve and forward to CCTA State Transportation Improvement Program Project
Applications from Town of Moraga and Contra Costa County.



ACTION: Stepper/Hudson/unanimous

5E Approve the 511 Contra Costa FY 2015-16 SWAT Transportation Demand
Management Program and Budget.
Tatzin requested item be removed from consent; with a recommendation to
increase funding ($5,000) for the Lamorinda and TRAFFIX school bus programs.
Staff will include a revised SWAT TDM budget at the next SWAT meeting,
reflecting the change in funding allocation.
ACTION: Hudson/Worth/unanimous

End of Consent Calendar

6. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

6.A

6.B

Consider Approval of the 2017 Draft Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)
Project list for the SWAT Sub-region:

Hisham Noeimi, CCTA staff presented this item. It was explained that MTC is
updating the 2017 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). Mr. Noeimi explained the
various programmatic categories in the RTP, and provided details and defined the
“committed”, “financially-constrained” and “vision” lists. Andy Dillard, Town of
Danville presented the list for each project and program within SWAT. The
financially-constrained list cannot exceed $91.5 million. The committee members
discussed and reviewed the list in detail.

ACTION: Stepper/Hudson/unanimous

Consider Approval of the Draft Proposal Transportation Expenditure Plan for
the SWAT Sub-region:

Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon staff presented this item. It was explained that
CCTA has begun the process to develop a Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP)
in anticipation of a possible transportation sales tax measure in 2016. SWAT TAC,
with assistance from CCTA staff, developed a preliminary TEP proposal for the
SWAT region. The SWAT region allocation is estimated to be $447M.  Ms.
Bobadilla reviewed the TEP in detail.

SWAT TAC Recommendation - Projects
1. I-680 Transit Congestion Relief Project ($80M)

a. [-680 Transit Investments Options
b. I-680 NB HOV Gap Closure
c. I-680 Direct Access Ramps (DAR)
d. Park & Ride Lot Expansion
2. Major Streets (projects listed are examples of types of projects that
could fall under this category — not a complete list) ($16M)
a. Moraga Roundabout
b. Alamo Downtown Intersection Improvements
c. Intersection Improvements — Downtown Lafayette



3. SR24 Interchange Operational Improvements ($20M)
4. Lafayette Downtown Congestion Relief ($25M)

Total Project Request: $141M

SWAT Programs
1. Local Streets & Roads ($134M)
2. Ped/Bike/TLC ($40M) - projects listed are examples of types of
projects that could fall under this category — not a complete list
a. Olympic Ped/Bike Corridor (County)
b. Diablo Road Circulation Improvements (Danville)
¢. Iron Horse Trail Overcrossing (San Ramon)
d. Aqueduct Trail (Lafayette)
Expanded BART Service ($28M)
Expanded Bus to BART ($60M)
Technology Upgrades ($5M) - signal coordination, transit preemption
Safe Transportation for Children ($25M)
Commute Alternatives ($5M)
Transportation for Seniors ($10M)

XNAN B W

Total Program Request: $307M
TOTAL REQUEST: $448 M

A comprehensive discussion among SWAT members took place.  There was
consensus on the proposed funding allocations for projects and programs:

Projects 1, 2, 3, and 4.
Programs 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8.

Don Tatzin requested additional information regarding the BART request,
specifically Mr. Tatzin asked for clarification on how $28 million will be spent and
how funds from a possible BART measure (November 2016) will be used vs. the
TEP. Mr. Tatzin also articulated the following: 1) the amount of funding for
Local Streets & Roads is high, 2) supports the proposed funding allocation for the
1-680 Corridor projects, and 3) supports expanding buses to BART.

Deidre Heitmann, BART, responded that BART has yet to determine whether or
not BART measure will be on the November 2016 ballot; however, Ms. Heitmann
did convey that the ballot measure funds are not eligible to be used for new
equipment such as replacing. BART trains.

Candace Anderson stated her support for: 1) Local Street and Roads category at the
proposed allocation; 2) requested additional information on how the $28M for
BART will be spent; and 3) what can the SWAT region expect to see in terms of
BART improvements?

Amy Worth expressed that the proposed allocation for Local Street and Roads is
high, and that perhaps it should be reduced from 30% allocation to 25%; and
supports the proposed funding allocation for BART.



7.

8.

Dave Hudson articulated that the recent polling completed by the Transportation
Authority indicated support for improved transit sericite along the I-680 corridor
from Walnut Creek to Dublin; and that he supports the 1-680 funding allocation as
proposed.

Karen Stepper stated her support for bus to BART category with a change in
wording from “Expanded Bus to BART” to “Expanded Transit Service to BART”.
She also requested an explanation on how the BART program funds would be
spent; and how the proposed BART improvements will benefit the residents of the
San Ramon Valley.

Anne Muzzini, County Connection replied that the Expanded Bus to BART funds
would be used to increase service frequency to 15-minute headways on Routes in
the San Ramon Valley and Lamorinda, traveling to/from BART stations.

Public Comment: Dave Campbell, Bike East Bay, provided public comment and
suggested that the Local Street and Roads category including a component to
ensure cities are using the funds to implement Complete Streets concepts. Mr.
Campbell also suggested that the program category “Complete Streets” be moved
to Major Streets Project category.

Chair Tatzin summarized the discussion:

1. SWAT consensus to support SWAT TAC recommendations on proposed
Capital Projects/Programs and Funding for:

Projects 1, 2, 3, and 4.
Programs 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, and 8.

2. Program 3 “Expand BART Service” should be moved to Project Category and
renamed: BART Enhancements; and

3. Program 4 — Expanded Bus to BART — rephrase to “Transit to BART”

ACTION: Revise SWAT sub-region TEP and provide updated version at August
3, 2015 meeting for SWAT review and/or approval.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: The following written communication items were
made available:

CCTA Board Meeting Summer of 5/20/15 and 6/17/15

TRANSPAC summary of actions from meeting of 7/9/15
TRANSPLAN summary of actions from meeting of 6/11/15 and 7/9/15
WCCTAC summary of actions from meeting of 5/29/15

ACTION: None

DISCUSSION: Next/Future Agenda: The following agenda item was discussed for the

August SWAT meeting:
= Review Preliminary (TEP) Proposal for the SWAT sub-region

ACTION: None



9,

ADJOURNMENT: The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 37, 2015
at Supervisor Andersen’s Lamorinda Office, 3338 Mt. Diablo Boulevard, Lafayette.

ACTION: Meeting adjourned by Chair Tatzin at 5:00 p.m.

Staff Contact:
Lisa Bobadilla
City of San Ramon
P (925) 973-2651
F (925) 838-3231
Email address: 1bobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov
www.CCTA-SWAT.net







S WAT

Danville * Lafayette * Moraga ¢ Orinda ¢ San Ramon & the County of Contra Costa

DATE: August 3, 2015
TO: SWAT
FROM: SWAT TAC

SUBJECT: Request to Repurpose Contra Costa Transportation for Livable
Communities (CC-TLC) Program Funds

BACKGROUND

At its meeting of February 6, 2012, SWAT approved the allocation of Contra Costa
Transportation for Livable Communities (CC-TLC) Program Funds for the SWAT
subregion. Countywide there was an estimated $14.92 million available for the
program, of which approximately $3.58 million was allocated to the SWAT
subregion. A total of nine project applications were submitted from the subregion
requesting a total of $3.96 million ($0.38 million in excess of available funding).
Ultimately, SWAT recommended approval and forwarded to the Authority CC-TLC
allocations as described in Table 1:

Table 1 — Approved CC-TLC Funding Allocations for SWAT Subregion

Project Sponsor Project Name Recommended
Moraga Livable Moraga Road $300,000
San Ramon Iron Horse Trail Improvements _ $320,000
BART/Orinda O'rmd-a/Lafayette BART Wayfinding and $394,000
Lighting
Lafayette East End Ped/Bike & Streetscape Improvements $485,000
San Ramon San Ramop Valley I.ron Horse Trail Bike/Ped $543,000
Overcrossings (Design)
Danville Downtown Multimodal Access Improvements $700,000
CC County Stone Valley Road Bike Lane Gap Closure $593,000
CC County Olympic Corridor Trail Connector Study $97,500
San Ramon/ San Ramon Valley Transit Access/Connectivity $150,000
Danville Study ’
SWAT PROJECTS - TOTAL: $3,582,500

11



DISCUSSION

The City of San Ramon and Town of Danville are requesting to repurpose $150,000
in CC-TLC funding, initially allocated for the San Ramon Valley Transit
Access/Connectivity Study, to two new projects within the San Ramon Valley.
With the recent launch of the Contra Costa Express Bus Study and the 1-680 Transit
Investment and Congestion Relief Study, at this time there is not a need for an
additional transit study for the San Ramon Valley. As such, San Ramon and
Danville requests that the previously allocated CC-TLC funds be repurposed as
follows:

Ak Requested
Project Sponsor  Project Name pp Allocation

Allocation

Repurpose

San Ramon/ San Ramon Valley Transit
Danville Access/Connectivity Study $150,000 $0
San Ramon Citywide Bicycle Masterplan $75,000
Danville Diablo Road Circulation $75,000

Improvements (design)

The San Ramon Citywide Bicycle Masterplan and the Diablo Road Circulation
Improvements both meet the criteria and goals of the CC-TLC Program. SWAT is
required to approve the allocation repurposing request prior to it moving forward to
the Authority for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION

Consider forwarding a recommendation to CCTA for the repurposing of $150,000
in CC-TLC Program funds from the San Ramon Valley Transit
Access/Connectivity Study to the San Ramon Citywide Bike Masterplan ($75,000)
and to the Town of Danville Diablo Road Circulation Improvements ($75,000).

Staff Contact:

Lisa Bobadilla, City of San Ramon
Phone: (925) 973-2651

Email: lbobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov
Web: www.CCTA-SWAT.net

12






511 CONTRA COSTA PROGRAM

FY 2015-16 Budget Proposed
511 CONTRA COSTA - SWAT SUBREGION FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16
SUMMARY OF PROGRAMS & PROJECTS Adopted Projected YE Adopted Projected YE Proposed $ Change
PRIOR YEAR CARRY-OVER - - - - .
REVENUES
TFCA Funds 266,738 266,738 271,542 271,542 281,315 9,773
Measure J Funds 134,486 134,486 152,481 152,481 175,085 22,604
CMAQ Funds 15,972 15,972 15,972 15,972 14‘&40 {1,832)
Total Program Revenues: $ 417,196 $ 417,196 S 439,995 $ 439,995 $ 470,540 30,545
EXPENDITURES
Countywide Vanpool Incentive Program
Personnel 15,875 15,875 23,175 23,175 23,175 -
Postage 800 800 800 800 800 -
Marketing & Promotions - - 3,000 3,000 3,000 -
Passenger Incentives 33,000 33,000 33,000 33,000 33,000 -
Vanpool Driver incentives (Bonus Program) 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 -
Survey incentives 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 -
Program Subtotal:  $ 56,175 $ 56175 $ 66475 $ 66475 | $ 66,475 -
Southwest Employer Program
Personnel 37,622 37,622 47,524 47,524 49,355 1,831
Postage 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
Marketing & Promotions 3,051 3,051 5,000 5,000 5,000 -
San Ramon Valley Employer Survey 10,000 10,000 - - - -
Commuter Fairs/Events 500 500 500 500 500 -
Bike Racks and/or Lockers 17,082 17,082 30,000 30,000 30,000 -
Lamorinda Transit Access and Connectivity Study 20,000 20,000 - - - -
SWAT Citles EV Charging Stations {Station Only) - - 12,000 12,000 - (12,000)
Bike to Work Day Supplies & Incentives - - 2,000 2,000 2,000 -
SWAT Employer incentive - ACT SF Conference - - 1,000 1,000 . (1,000)
Program Subtotal:  $ 89,255 $ 89,255 $ 99,024 $ 99,024 $ 87,858 (11,169)
Southwest Student Program
Personnel 18,314 18,314 29,389 29,389 29,389 -
Postage 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
Marketing & Promotions 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 -
High School Carpoo! Incentive Program - - 13,200 13,200 - {13,200)
Student Transit Ticket Program 52,000 52,000 32,760 32,760 52,000 19,240
Survey Incentives 700 700 1,400 1,400 1,400 .
TRAFFIX Program (San Ramon Valley) 67,500 67,500 67,500 67,500 72,500 5,000
Program Subtotal: $ 144514 $ 144,514 $ 150,249 $ 150,249 S 161,289 11,040
Measure J Projects
Lamorinda School Bus Program 67,500 67,500 67,500 67,500 72,500 5,000
TOM Administrative Oversight 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 -
SWAT 511CC - TDM Supplies 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
SWAT In-House Commuter Program 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 200 (800)
Demo - SRTS Program - Lamorinda Area - - - - - -
Orinda Bike Class & SR Art & Wind Festival 638 638 - - . -
High School infrastructure & Site Planning Incentive - - 21,000 21,000 - {21,000}
College Incentive Program - - 6,000 6,000 - (6,000)
ACT SF Conference Registration - - 1,000 1,000 - {1,000)
SWAT Cities EV Charging Stations (Station Only) - - 18,000 18,000 25,000 7,000
Bike East Bay (BEB) - Bike classes & Services . - 7,247 7,247 - (7,247)
Admin Staff Temporary P/T 5,000 5,000
Bike Racks and/or Lockers 39,721 39,721
Transit Operational Subsidy Projects
DV Transit Service RT35 - County Connection - - - - - -
Lamorinda Transit Access and Connectivity Study 55,614 55,614 - - 10,000 10,000
Program Subtotal: $ 127,252 $ 127,252 S 124,247 § 124,247 $ 154,921 30,674
Total Program Expenditures: $ 417,196 $ 417,196 $ 439,995 $ 439,995 $ 470,540 30,545
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES [] - $ - $ - $ - $ - -

Updated as of 7/29/2015 1 4






16

‘3103 /1xoddns Jo [943] [[e12A0 AeNjEsd

0} 1ap10 ut spesodoxd DI I9YI0 I9PISUC)) ‘31N 1NV papuedxy - ¢4 1alo1g

10§ uonedofye pasodoid jo yuawsuyal /uonenieas Yy jo sasodind 10§ 13f[01IU0D
Aypededs pue suorsuedxa ures; 10§ 3500 prey YiIm 1Y S O 3deq SWod 0} payse 1¥vd T
U0ISSNISI(] [ VMS 19YIng 10§ SWaj]

%001 0Lbb LIDAVL LVMS
%2 00T 0'SHY TVIOL
%¥Z9] 064 Tvioidns
%CT 001, muoewm .nOw GOﬁs.—Oﬁmﬁﬁ.—H A
"SSANPe %TT 0§ SAnEWR[Y nunuo) g
Mmau 1o /pue suoisuedxa 10] apry 2 jIed SApNPU]
%9 0'sZ (swrerdo1d XIIIVAL ANS PUe sng [00YdG epuniowre’]) WaIp[R]) 10§ uogeyiodsuel], ajeg g
%TT 0 {uswaSeuepy Jusppu] /D] ‘vondweard jisuen “uoneurpiood eudis) sepeiddy) Adojouys]
o “Lavd 03 skempeay anurw-gI sSpnpuj %VeL| 009 ) LAvd 03 ssay yisuer] papuedxy ‘gl
=TT | I e e e e e e e e s D (o AR e ) rea T Jonpanby =
AT T P, | oS DR = SR R = BT O T (uowrey wres) sGurssordsaaQ) [re1] asio] uoij -
(3maueq) sjusuraacadury uone NI peoy ojqer( -
(QunoD) 1opuio) axig /pad aidwdio -
~ (suonorpsumi ) Lyms %68 0¥ = e bae ~ -mopq past spaloid sonbrew) syrer sofen/1L/2na/pad T
jusuodwod syang sjeidwo) spnpuy| %0°0¢ 0| - - - Speoy 29 s}9anG [0 ‘T

__ (LvMS) SWVIDO0Ud TYNOIDTIINS ATANVIXA 4O MIN addSOdOHd|

%8 LE 0697 1v1014ns
%€'9 08T (9014195 JO [PA3] aseardut 0} sIefonuod Ajeded paperddn pue S3OTYaA MU JO SISTSUOD)) DIAISG 1YV papuedxy g
apadeye] %9°S 0'sT JoIRY uonsaduo) umoumoq swekeyey
epuLIO %GY 002 (epuiQ ‘ojqed ourwreD) spuaumsaoxduny sdgy aBueydsajuy yZS ¢
suaWwRA0IdW] UORIISIAU] /IOPLLIO)) LIy UMOJUMO(] aNaAeyeT -
sjuswaao1dw] uonIISIAUY ourefy -
syusuraaordua] uondasaju] eerop -
~ (suonorpsuniyre) tyms| %9°E 09| e e (1511 :931dwod e j0u - MmopRq payst) s1aalo1d sanbrew swos) speang 1olepy 7
suotsuedxy apny 3 NaeJ -
aar (v Q) sdurey sse00v 32117 089-1 -
UoRedo[-UowIey] Ueg ur Yy (] 10§ ssarord ur Yig
-suonjdo 333load ye yooy [im Apmys DTN amsop) deny AOH AN 0891 -
suondQ Juaunsaau] ysueIy 0g9- -
KarreA A %6'LL 008 3oy uoysaduo) JIsuei], 089-1 T

(s1/41/20 parepdn)



W

COMMISSIONERS
Julie Pierce, Chair

Dave Hudson,
Vice Chair

Janet Abelson
Newell Arnerich
Tom Butt

David Durant
Federal Glover
Karen Mitchoff
Kevin Romick
Don Tatzin

Robert Taylor

Randell H. lwasaki,
Executive Director

2999 Oak Road
Suite 100

Walnut Creek

CA 94597
PHONE:
925.256.4700
FAX: 925.256.4701
www.ccta.net

CONTRA COSTA

transportation
authority

Date: May 22, 2015
To: Regional Transportation Planning Committees
From: Randell H. lwasaki, Executive Director LH’ o.v/ nd_’

RE: Request to Submit Candidate Projects and Programs for Consideration
in the development of a DRAFT Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP)
for a New Sales Tax Measure

At its meeting of March 18, 2015, the Authority directed staff to undertake tasks
to develop a Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) for consideration on a
possible ballot as early as November 2016. The Authority asked staff to engage
and seek input from all affected stakeholders, including the Regional
Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs), Authority standing advisory
committees, a proposed Expenditure Plan Advisory Committee (EPAC), and the
general public in development of a Draft TEP.

New Measure Time Frame and Financial Constraints

To start the discussion, the Authority is assuming the new measure would
increase the sales tax by % percent for 25 years, starting on April 1, 2017 and
ending on March 31, 2042. Such a measure would be expected to raise
approximately $2.3 billion in constant dollars. Exhibit A shows each subregion
share based on its population at the midpoint of the new measure.

Concurrent Activities

On May 8, 2015 the Authority released the call for projects for MTC's Regional
Transportation Plan (RTP). By aligning the TEP and RTP call for projects, each
subregion will be provided the opportunity to identify its priority projects and
programs that are not expected to be fully funded from existing revenue sources
over the RTP period (2018-2042) and are good candidates to be funded from a
new measure. Careful consideration should be given to existing Measure J
projects that are not fully funded and do not have pians to fully fund from other
existing revenue sources. A list of Measure J projects with funding shortfalls is
included in Exhibit B.

C:\Users\iortega\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary internet Files\Content.Outlook\QQ6BNFVO\3.3 Attachment 8 - TEP call

for projects letter.docx

17



Regional Transportation Planning Committees
May 22, 2015
Page 2

Specific Submittals

The Authority requests each RTPC to submit a Summary Memo and Information
Sheets by July 24, 2015 providing details on capital projects and programs it
would like to be considered for the new expenditure plan, while not exceeding
the RTPC funding target.

The Summary Memo should contain the following information:

1. Regional and/or Countywide Projects: A list of candidate projects or
project categories (including potential project concepts) of regional
and/or countywide significance, including estimated cost and prospective
sales tax funding sought;

2. Subregional and Local Projects: A list of candidate projects or project
categories (including potential project concepts) of sub-regional {i.e.
within central, east, southwest, and west county sub-areas) and local
significance, including estimated cost and prospective sales tax funding
sought;

3. Program Levels: Proposed annualized funding levels for new and ongoing
programs such as bus transit, paratransit, bicycle and pedestrian,
Transportation for Livable Communities, and local streets and roads
maintenance. Proposals should take into consideration infrastructure
condition and needs in each subregion. The RTPCs are encouraged to
invite transit operators, City County Engineers Advisory Committee of
Contra Costa (CCEAC), and other groups to help assess the various needs
in the county. For reference, Exhibit C contains percentages of annual
sales tax revenue that each Measure J programs receives, and specific
allocations in FY 2014-15.

In addition to the Summary Memo, an Information Sheet (Exhibit D) for each
candidate project and program is requested. Where specific capital projects
would be relatively small, or not well defined, aggregation of such individual
projects into project categories is recommended to increase future flexibility,
while still providing some specificity for the voters to consider. (For example,
Measure J included East County Corridors and Interchange Improvements on
Interstate 680 and SR 242.)

Polling results from a survey conducted by the Authority in March 2014 are
included in Exhibit E. This information should help to determine which projects
and programs resonate well with Contra Costa voters.

18



Regional Transportation Planning Committees
May 22, 2015
Page 3

Transit Operators and other agencies should work with their respective RTPCs
during this effort. The Authority will use input from the RTPCs, transit operators,
EPAC and other advisory committees to establish a framework for a new TEP in
Fall 2015,

Authority staff is available to meet with RTPCs and RTPC Technical Advisory
Committees (TACs) to discuss this process and assist in initiating the call for
projects. Should you have any questions, please contact Hisham Noeimi at
925.256.4731 or Ross Chittenden at 925.256.4735.

Thank you in advance for your input.

Attachments:

Exhibit A: Funding Target By Subregion

Exhibit B: List of Measure J Project with Funding Shortfalls
Exhibit C: Measure § Allocations to Programs

Exhibit D: Information Sheet Form

Exhibit E: Polling Results from March 2014

“19



Exhibit A

Suipunos o3 anp dn ppe jou Aew
£80'6EE'C S %00°00T «TVLOL
99¢LYY s %ET61 LVYMS
TE0'VPS S %9T'€T JVIIOM
6526'989 S %LE6T OVASNVHL
952’099 s %ST'8L NVIdSNYUL
{000'T X} 3NNIA3Y NOILVINAOd S INVISNOD
AInsealN 1eak-s7 safeiuanad 0802

uoi13aiqns Aq syadiej Suipung

20



Exhibit B

MEASURE J CAPITAL PROJECTS

(YOE Dollars x 1000)
J.
CALDECOTT TUNNEL FOURTH BORE TOTAL SHORTFALL | Contral | West | Southwest| East
1001| Caldecott Tunnel Fourth Bore 125,000 0 X X
Subtotal 125,000 0
MEASURET] FURDING
BART - EAST CONTRA COSTA EXTENSION TOTAL SHORTFALL § Central | West | Southwest|| Enast
20014 East Contra Costa Rail Extension (eBART) 137,702 0 j X
2002} Pittsburg Center Station 2,904 0 X
Subtotal 140,606 0
MEASURET[™ FURDING '
STATE ROUTE 4 EAST WIDENING TOTAL | SHORTFALL § Central | West | Southwest| East
3001] SR 4 East Widening: Somersville Road to SR160 94,105 0 X
3003] SR4 East Widening: Loveridge Rd to Somersville Rd 30,720 0 X
Subtotal 124,825 0
MEASURET]  FUNDIRG a0
CAPITOL CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL SHORTFALL | Central | West | Southwest| East
4001| Hercules Rail Station 7961 58000 X
4002| Martinez Intermodal Station - Phase 3 7,770 0 X
Subtotal 15,731 58000
'EAST COUNTY CORRIDORS TOTAL SHORTFALL | Central | West | Southwest| East
5002| SR4: Widen to 4 Lanes - Laurel Rd to Sand Creek Rd 4,269 0 X
5003] SR4: Sand Creek Interchange - Phase 1 13,647 0 X
5005| SR4. Balfour Road Interchange - Phase 1 38,000 13000 X
5006} Vasco Road Safety Improvements - Phase 1 (CC County) 647 0 X
5010] SR4: Segments | and 3 25,001 0 X
5011| East County Reserve 19,645 0 X
Subtotal 101,209 13000
MEASURET] FURDING
| INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENT ON 1-680 & STATE ROUTE 242 TOTAL SHORTFALL | Central | West | Southwest| East
6001} 1-680/SR4 Interchange Improvements - Phase 3 34,461 34000 X
6001] 1-680/SR4 Interchange Improvements - Phase 1,2, 4, 5 - 324000 X
600276004 SR242/Clayton Road Southbound Off-Ramp 4,651 46000 X
6006} State Route 4 Operational Improvements 1,51t 255000 X
Subtotal 40,623 659000
"MPASURE T FURDING ; 7
[-80 CARPOOL LANE EXTENSION AND INTERCHANGE [MPROV. TOTAL SHORTFALL | Central | West | Southwest| Bast
7002} 1-80/San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Improvements - Phase 1 12,038 0 X
7002] 1-80/San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Improvements - Phase 2 - 71000 X
7003} 1-80/Central Avenue Interchange Improvements 11,584 9000 X
7005} 1-80 Integrated Comridor Mobility 7,022 0 X
Subtotal 30,644 80000
MEASURET] FUNDING
1-680 CARPOOL LANE GAP CLOSURE/TRANSIT CORRIDOR IMPROY. TOTAL SHORTFALL 1 Contral | West | Southwest| East
8001/ 1-680 Carpool Lane Completion/Express Lanes (Central County) 32,055 0 X
8002| 1-680 Southbound Carpool Lane Extension (Restripe) 2,011 0 X
8003} 1.680 Direct Access Ramps 20,592 90000 X
8004) 1-680 Reserve in Central County 27,269 0 X
Subtotal 81,927 90000




"MPEASURET[ TUNDING
RICHMOND PARKWAY TOTAL SHORTFALL Qi Central | West /| Southwest | East
9001} Richmond Parkway Upgrade Study 136 0 X
9002| Richmond Parkway Maintenance/Upgrade 1,998 0 X
9003} Marina Bay Parkway Grade Separation 11,800 0 X
Subtotal 13,934 0
BART PARKING, ACCESS, and OTHER IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL SHORTFALL § Central | West |}iSouthwest | East
10001§ BART Parking, Access and Other Improvements - Central County 14,178 0 X
10002} BART Parkin_g_, Access and Other Improvements - West County 16,690 0 X
100037 BART Parking, Access and Other Improvements - Southwest County 3,989 0 X
10004] BART Parking, Access and Other kmprovements - East County 2,000 0 X
Subtotal 36,857 0
MEASURET[ FUNDING
ADDITIONAL BUS TRANSIT ENHANCEMENT TOTAL SHORTFALL '§ Central | West | Southwest| East
19002 WesiCAT Transit Capital Improvements 1,051 0 X
Subtotal 1,051 0
MAJOR STREETS: TRAFFIC FLOW, SAFETY, & CAPACITY IMPROV. TOTAL SHORTFALL § Central | West | Southwest| East
24001} Marsh Creek Road Upgrade (Clayton) 1,153 0 X
24003] Pacheco Blvd Reah'gn-:n._;nt and Widening (Contra Costa County) 5,930 19700 X
24004| Kirker Pass Road Truck Lanes - Northbound (Contra Costa County) 6,148 4300 X
24005] Court Street Overcrossing - Phase | (Martinez) 255 0 X
24006] Buskirk Avenue Widening - Phase 2 (Pleasant Hill) 11,663 0 X
24007] Geary Rd. Widening - Phase 3 (Walnut Creek & Pleasant Hill) 9,881 0 3
24013| Salvio Street Complete Streets 227 0 X
24009 Danville Major Streets [mprovements (Danville) 3,504 0 X
24010} Olympic Bivd/Relicz Station Rd (Lafayctte) 2,102 0 X
24011| Traffic Operation and Congestion Improvements in Downtown Corridors (Lafayette) 200 0 X
24012| Farm Bureau Road Safe Route to School Improvements 4,081 0 X
24014} St. Mary’s Road/Rheem Blvd Roundabout (Moraga) 450 7000 X
24015} Rheem Blvd Landslide Repair and Repaving (Moraga) 729 700 X
24016] Canyon Road Bndge Replacement (Moraga) 393 0 X
24017 Camino Pablo Pavement Rehabilitation (Orinda) 2,043 0 X
24020] Camino Tassajara Bike Lane Completion (County) 1,000 0 X
24021{ Alcosta Blvd Pavement Rehabilitation (San Ramon) 2,500 0 X
24022} Crow Canyon Road Pavement Rehabilitation (San Ramon) 1,414 0 X
24023| Norris Canyon Safety Barrier (County) 1,300 D X
24024] Downtown Alamo Pedestrian Safety Improvements (County) 1,247 0 X
24025] Major Strects in East County 19,400 0 X
24026 Contra Costa Blvd Improvements (Pleasant Hill) 1,262 0 x
24027] Ygnacio Valley Road Permanent Restoration - Phase 2 (Concord) 2,547 0 X
24028{ Clayton Rd/Treat Blvd/Denkinger Rd Intersection Capacity Improvements (Concord) 2,329 1000 X
24029] Old Marsh Creek Road Overlay (Clayton) 370 0 X
24031} Alhambra Creek Bridge and Ferry Street Improvements (Martinez) 10,013 0 X
Subtotal 92,141 32700
MEASURETT — FUNDING
CAPITOL CORRIDOR RAIL STATION IMPROVEMENTS AT MARTINEZ TOTAL SHORTFALL ) Central | West | Southwest|]  Liast
27001} Capitol Corridor Rail Station [mprovements at Martinez 2,837 0 X
Subtotal 2,837 0
SHORTFALL BY SUBREGION 932700 684000 138000 97700 13000

22



Exhibit C

23

Ayumo) 3se3 u) srefoad Y11 |=de o3 pounuesSosd sem (XTST') UORINd ¥ ouue
Ayumo) 3583 uj S33{osd S feyded o paunuesBord sem (%S T) VORIOD Y o008

oaford jeydes @ 10y [YIISIM 03 P Boad sem (%9907) d v e
‘2INSEAYK) YD IO PUS AQ XS OSRIGAS 1M Y "%E'E TR UOREIO(H)E 3T PTOT Ad UI d jenuue S B U0 Spun;j pagEdOfe 3) wesPosd Syt o
SUBWOAVIL |e3ded UBLR JIYIR SIOMALRS UoREOdSURL dwi 0y pawne Boud syySiyling oy plog

Z6S'660'L $§ HYSES SOE'OPB'S § %G96ZT  ELP'STZ'ST $ %Lp00Z SIL'¥96'TE § %P9L'ST 6TEL60'y S %U'8S %65 wng
8yL'6BT $ %0SZ0 SrL'68T $ %0SC0 | 8vL'68T $ %0ST0 8vL'68T ¢ %0570 066'8SL $ %0T %0'T uoRRSWIWPY
ETY'OPT  § %SSBT0 €9€°BLT § %SETO 169'222 $ %00€0 BLYIS § %0180 SBY'BET'T S wens%EST %EST spIaN uoleLodsuel] jeuoiBaiqns

- S - $ 09€'0E S %0v0'0 - $ 09€'0E S %¥0'0 %¥0'0 3%18/p3d |eUolipRY

- S . ] 965'€0E S %00v'0 - $ 965°E€0€ $ %40 %b'0 L jeuolippy

- S SS8'60F  $ %0¥S0 Syy'LTY $ %0850 066°8SL  $ %000'T 687°98S'T $  %60T %60°T QJUBLIIRN SPROY PUR SIS [CUCRIPPY

= $ - $ STL'I0L'T  $ %0ST'T - $ 8TLLOL'T $ %ST'T %S2'T Kuno) 159M u| BjAsas Asdy

- $ LY8'6TST $ %OZEE | 892°0SS S %STLO S6V'6LE  § %0050 0T9'6Vb'E $  uSYSY ASYS'Y uRJp|IY) 40§ uoRELOdSUR) BjBS

2 S - S vrE'Esy $ %0890 S6Y'6LE  $ %00SO 6€8'248 $  %OSTT %0STT SRS LRIM 2jd0ad PUE SI01UDS 0} uopenotisuel) [eucIPPY

= $ - $ £GL'889'T $ %S¢CT 98016  $ %0071 Y5665 S e WSIVE %GIV'E SIUBUIBIUEYUT JiSURL] SNG [EUORIPPY
EVZ'695  § %0SLO EPZ'69S S %0520 £v2'69S S %0SL0 €V'69S S %0SL°0 0L6°9LZ'T $ %0'E %0'E sanye4 ‘Bujuueld uopepodsuel ) ‘JuawsBeuey uopsaiuo)
TLYLBT  $ %LVTO 9IE'EST § %Z0Z0 162°7LT $ %LTTO0 EI6'SYT  § %YZEO 066854 s %0'T %0'T SANPRUIS}Y BINWWD)
£69°1Z¢  $ %0OED 066°8SL $ %000'T 086°L1S'T  $ %000 066°85L S %000'T LS9'E9T'E S %E'Y REY sng ssaudhy
Y8089 § %680 O1Z'80S  $ %EY90 TZO'9E0'T  § WSOE'T STO0PL  § %SL60 T90°096'7 S 2%6'E %0'S santIqesq Laim 3idoay g SI01uSS Joy uopelodsuR) |
965'E0E  $ %00¥°0 TTV'Y8S $ %OLLO | WLE'ELET  § %009T BSS'EE6  $ %OETT 0S6'¥6L'E $ %0'S %0'S 30|15 5ng
TZOVET  § %SLED TZ9Y8Z $ %SLEQ 129'v82 S %SLED 1Z9'V8T  § %SLED S8Y'SET'T $ %S'T %S'T ang/pad
9ES00T'T $ %0SP'T 160°€89 $ %0060 | 882016 S %007'T 9€S°00T'T § %0SP'T 0S6V6LE S wee%0'S %0'S u
SSY'STY'E $§ %00S'V 009'SOD'E $ %096’ | 6TZZYT'E  § %OVTP 9¥5'860'y $ %00V'S 028°T99€T % %0'8T %0'8T SUAWAA0IdW] B IdUBLIURIA SIAINS [BI0T

YI-EI0Z Ad 17 f3insespy vl %
-ET0ZAd W %
000'668'SL  $ (YI-ET0Z AJ) 3nuanaY ¥ey sajeg
1se3 1s3Mmyinos 159M [B1UD

YT-ET0Z Ad NI SWYHYO0Ud f FUNSVIIA DNLLSIXI Ol SNOLLVOOTV



[ | Aeang Azur

Exhibit E

03 03507 DJILCTH

ke <o §<n_23=8=_rez ‘pioouc)

..Jr..uouu..m.., e st

~ PooMIuR4g 01 LUVE PUSVT 5.

‘+ Mmu ﬁm«me_v_._un__ummﬂuc_ v
)93I) INUjeAN 7R UiqNE USaMIaq Ul LYYE MIN '€
s10] bupyand pup suoiypys [ yvg ul A3afos anosdwy ‘2
speoJ iofew Suoje sjydijouls ‘g

jesqua)

s

peoy weq ojqed ues/08 JO uondasiaul anoudw| °g
S3|NJIBH 1§ puUOWIYIIY U3IMIBQ 08 dn 1HYE PuUsIXy ¥
speou Jofew 3uoje s3ysi ouAks ‘¢

S3|NP3aYIs sNq pue [ Yvg U9IM3aq UOeUIPIO0D 1233 T
s30] bunyind pup suonls 1yvg ul A1afos anosdw] ‘T

S s § Mty P T

o i, S T v w— e . e TR, T S T R R e A L

>u::ou ©150) BI3UO) UI SUOIels 1MV [je 1e Supjed ommmb:_ ‘G

Aemaauj 3y} uo JuapIdIE UE S,213Y} UBYM SpeoJ Jofew uo Moy diyes3 anosdwi o} ASojouydal  “p

Sa|npayds snq pue | yyg UdaM)aq uoijeuipiood 139 '€
s10] bunyiod pup suonoys L yvg ut A}3fos anoidwy g
speod sofew Suoje syysi| oiyjes3 dJuls  °t

[le19AQ

uoi3ay Aq sallluold doj

24



Z | Aanung Auno) p3so) b.auo) SEOS-£T INT

uoiday Aq saniold doj

25



©

£ | Aanins Ajunod p1so) D43u0) GEOS-ET DN “upjd ay3 uj apnjout 03 si 31 Juryl noA ubliodw moy aw 133 asoayd o
N T ‘auo Y03 104 "UD|d uojIpLIOdSUDI] PIMAIUNDD DISOD DIIUOD Y] U} UOISN|IUl J0f PIIAPISUOD
i | bujaq swo.iboid pup s123foid 31fidads ay} fo awos noA ppa. 03 3yl p,| MON “£6-LSD

sJed jIed pjo JeaA Api04 S,1¥yg 9oe|day '890D

**3JOW MO|} J1)4e1] ¥ewW 1§ sJuapIdde anpal o3 dwel
-}JO 1X3u 3y} 03 saue| dwel-uo Aemaaly puaixi ‘060

~doysig 1e pue 3||iaueq ui sdois yum }aal) 1nujem
03 UljgnQ S3192UU0I 1By} 3uUl| 1Y\g M3u & 1eal) "6SD

089 B ¥ SAemysiH Jo uoi29s1a1ul 3yl anoadw| £/0

Auno)
B}SOD BJIUO0) 1583 Ul poomMluaig 01 [ Hv4g pualx3 "8SD
Ajuno) e1so0)
BJIUO0D Ul Suoilels 1YY |{e e Bupjied aseasdu| "T9D

Aemaal} ay3 uo JudpIIIL U. S| 313y} U3YM Speol
Jofew uo moy} oi4jes1 anosdwi o1 ABojouyaal asn €80

Suiyiem ssa| Yy3Im J31Sea SUOI}IDUU0I Iew
01 S3|NPaYIs SNQ pue | yyg 91eulpiood 131199 '€L0
s10] Supjied pue suolels 1 yyg ul Ajajes aaosdwy 290
(o1y173ds-uoydau)
: s speo. Jolew Suoje s3ysi| o1ell 3ziuoyouAs “68-G80D
jeiol juelodw)| jeymawos =z Jueriodw| Alsp |

||e4DAQ SWa]| do] — Salllioldd Juawanoidw|



N

N
v | Aaning AJuno) 010D DJUOD SEOS-ST INT “~upjd ay] ul 3pn(auj 03 si } yuiyi noA Juppiodwi; moy 3w |31 3snaja
IEAEERER ‘aU0 YID3 40 "UD|d UOIDIIOASUDI| 3PIMAIUNDD) DISOD PIJUOD 3Y1 Ul UOISN|IUI JOf PaIapISUOI
buiaq swiniboud pup s323fo1d 3uf13ads 3yl Jo awios noA ppbad 03 ayif P,| MON “€6-LSD

Aj9814 2J0W MO} J1j4B13 YW pUE SJUIpIIde
aonpai 03 sdwel-uo Aemaaly uo sy Suslaw asn 18D

'$3|NJJ3H pue
pUOWIYDIY UIBMIB] JOPLII0) 08-| @Yl dn 1yve PualIx3 LSO

sasng juanbadi} aioN "69D

3I0WIIA[T pue
poOMiua.ig U3aMIaq "pY 0IseA anosdwi pue uapim ‘9.0

|jouuny 11033pjed syl Jo saloq
13p|0 934Y) ay) uj syuawanosdwi A1ages pue 3unysry 080

~-do3s 1@ sawi} |eAlLIR SN dWI]-|edJ 9){| ‘JUSIUBAUOD
ajow /ia1sea snq ay3 Suipl 3yew jey] sdde 9jIqoIAl ‘TLD

Auno)
21507 BJJUOD Jse3 ul  AemysiH ancadwi pue uspim v/0

Aluno)
£150) BJIUOD Ul SUOIILIS B sulel] 1Yyg 1uanbalj aioN '09D
SIBPI JaMd} YlIM S21n0J UO S3sNQ 13jjews asn "0L0
$JIASP 3)iqOowW J13Y3} Uo ojul
J1jjeJ) dWil-jead ssadde o0} a|doad 1oy J3isea 1l e "TED

|ejol juepodw] jeymawos @ juepodwy BN

||ed9AQ swal| do] — (panuiluo)) sanliolid



s8]
S | Aanung Ayjuno) 03500 DAUOD GEOS-ET NI “up)d ay3 ut apnjau 01 si 3 Juiyl noA Jublioduil moy auwi |3} mmu&nn./l_
iy ¥ ‘aU0 Y203 104 “UD|d UORDIIOASUD.] SPIMAIUNOD DISOD DIUCD Y3 UJ UOISN|IU| JOf paIapIsuod
buiaq swo.boud pup s3aafoid d1f12ads ay3 Jo awos noA ppai 03 axi| P,| MON “€6-L5D

= | riied

%E€S o _ : A %81 Aemyled puowydry ay3 Suoje sjuswanoidw| ‘8/D
%1S . , foeil
S g pue poomiualg s193uUuod Jeyl Aemysiy mau e a3easd 'S/0

sJ93udd qof Jofew 031 sAemaauy ayl
uo saue| joodies woi} Aj3oallp 08 jeyy sdwed ajeal) ‘zg8D

AySia-xis-2Aa pue A1y81a-aAs 81| “s10p11I03 3NWIWIOD

%ES [T4 __ .
e Jolew Buoje saue| Ajuo-snq paiedipap aieald "7/»
%¢C9 sonoJ Sunjjem 13 Supyiq Jofew anoidw| ‘6D
%09 "PY weg
o|qed ues 13 08 AemySiH Jo uoI23sIAU| 3Y) dAoldwl| ‘6,0
%b9 5 14v4g 1e Supjied puy
Apjoinb aw djay o3 su8is a1uoJ3aa|a pue sdde s|iqoN ‘99D
%8S s|oodJed o) 931} Sulurewsd 3|1ym asn o} Aed ued SIaALIp
0|0s ey} saue] ssaidx3 oju sauej joodied uing 80D
%¢C9 02s12ukl4 Ues 01 3IAIS Aliay papuedx] "€6D

|elol juenodw) jeymawos iz juepodwj Ao\ m

||es9AQ swa}| do] — (panuiluo)) sallliolid



9 | A3aung A3uno) 03s0) DJ3U0D SEOS-ET IN3 “upjd ay1 Ul apnjauj 03 i 3 Yurys noA Jupuodwi moy au |33 aspajd
FRATAT ‘3U0 Y303 10 "UD{d UO0IIDIIOASUD.] IPIMAIUNODD DISOD DIIUOCD JY2 Ul UOISN|IU! J1Of PAIIPISUOI
Huraq swo.iboid pup s323foid 31f133ds ay3 Jo awios noA ppai 01 3| p,| MON "E6-£LSD

*d03s pue sawi) [eAlIIE SNQ SWil-|eal 31| ‘QU3IUBAUOD
aJow/131sea snq ay3 Suipus aew eyl sdde 3jIqOIN "T/D

Ajuno)
B1S0)) BJJUOD Ul suollels 14y j|e ie Bupyed asealsduj "T90

SUOIIelS | YVd eze|d 033D
[3 pue 210N 2@ ‘puowydly ay1 je Junyed aseasdu| ‘'S90

Aemaalj ay3 UO JUBPIDIE UE S| BIBY] USYM Speo.
Jofew uo moyj d1j4e3 anosdwi 01 ASojouydal asn €80

Py weq o|qed
ues pue 08 Aemys3iH Jo uo1329sIaIUl 3y} anoidw| "6/D
'S3|NJ2J9H pue puowydly uaamiaq
Jopuio) Ayy8ie ajejsiau) syl dn JYvyg puaixi "LSD
**3lould 13 'pY weq o|qed ues Ay ojqed ues 3uipnjaul
‘speoJ Jofew Buoje sysi| o1jeus aziuodyduAs ‘680

Suijlem ssa| Y1im Ja3)sea sUoi}I3uuod
2)ewW 0} S3jNPayds snq pue | yyg 31eulpsood 1331dg "€/0

%¢C6 510} Supjed pue suoiiels jyvg ul Alajes anosdw)| *£90

|elol juepodw) leymawos i juepodw) AJopA B

£1SO) BJIUO) 1S9 — Sallliold doj

(o))
Q]



£ | A3nuns Awno?) 01s0) 0,3U0) GEOS-ET INT

%9¢€

%Lt

%8¢€

%6¢

%6¢

%6¢

%01

%l

o
“upyd 3yl ul 3pnjau; 03 si 31 Juiya noA Jubyiodwi moy aw ||33 asbajd aw

‘3U0 Y303 104 "UD|4 UOIIDLIOASUDL SPIMAIUNG) DISO?) DIIUOCY) Y} U] UOISN|IUI JOf P3I3PISUCI
buiaq swo.iboid pup s333foid 31f193ds ay3 Jo awos noA ppau 01 3yl p,] MON “£6-£SD

**3POW 10 91N0J 3}BUI3}e SuIpn|doU] ‘SBIASP BjIqow
UO OJul J13jel) 3Wil-|eas SS3JIe 03 J3ISea H e "T6D

A|331) 210w MO} d13jea] D)L P SJUIPIIIE INPAL 0}
dweu-o 1xau ay3 0} saue| dwes-uo Aemaaldj puaix3 ‘060

Auno) eyso)
BJ3U0D Ul SUoIIels 1. sujel} | ¥yg yuanbaiy aloN 09D

sasng juanbai} a0 ‘690D

Ajuno)
©1S07) BJJUO) 153 Ul pooMmiualg 03 1YVg puaix3 "8SD

sJed |ieJ pjo JeaA Auoy 5,1 ¥yg Idejday ‘890
089 pue  sAemysiH Jo uo13asIau] ayl anosdwy *£/LD

02Siduel4{ UeS 01 3IIAIDS Aludy papuedx] ‘€60

jelol jueloduw| leymawios m  juepodwiy >Lm> m

£1SO)) BJIUOD) 1S9 — (PaNUIIU0)) S3IHJO0LI]



g | Aaasng AJUN0) DISCT BAUO) GEOS-ET JIN3T

upjd ay1 uj apnjaut 03 st } JUIYl noA Jubliodwi moy auw (133 asnajd

E ‘auo Y203 104 ‘UD|d UOIIDIIOASUDI] IPIMAIUNOD DISOD PIIUCD 3YI Ul UOISN(IUI 10 Pa1apISuoI
buiaq swipiboud pup s3a2afo.d 31f193ds ayl Jo swos noA ppat 03 3| p,| MON "€6-£5D

%0¢€

%lt

%be

%P E

%S¢

uowey ueg
ul youey doysig 1e gajjiaueq uj sdois yum 393J) Inujepn
0} ul|qn@ S129UU0 Jey] dul| 1YYg MaU e 31eas) 65D
Aemuaaln
puowydiy a2yl pue |ied) 9SI0H UoJ| 3y) ‘|ies] Aeg
ay3 1| se1nou Supjjem pue Sunjiq Jolew aaoidwy} "ZeD

089-1 '3 08-1 )i} ‘SJOPI4I0I BINWWOD
Jolew Buoje saue| Ajuo-snq paledipap aleal) ‘¢/0

[auun] 31023p|ed ay1 jo saloq
12p|0 92.4y3 3y} Ui sjuswanosdwi Ayages pue Sunysy ‘080D

uopRo01s Jeau g Aemysiy o1 Aeg Asan0osig wody Aluno)
21507 BJIUOD 1583 Ul 7 AemySiH aaoaduwil pue uapipy ‘v/0

SJapld Jamaj Ylim $a1noJ uo sasnhq Jajjews asn "0/0

Aj934) 210W MOJ} Dijjel) D)ew pue sjuaplioe
32npaJs 03 sdwels-uo Aemaauy uo s3ydy Sulelaw asn I8

jelol uepodw) jeymawios = jueyodwi AJaA m

£1S0) BJIUO)) 1SOM\ — (panuninuo)) saliold

1
™



(f o |

6 | Aanins A1unod 03s0) DIUOD GEOS-ET INT

jelol JuepI0dWw] JBYMIWOS =

‘U0 YID3 104 "UD|d UoKBIIOdSUD.| 3PIMAIUNOCD DISOD DIIUOD dY] Ui UOISN)IU] 10f PaI3pISU0d
bujaq swoiboid pup s3o3foid 3uf13ads ay) fo awos noA ppai 03 i p,] MON "€6-LSD

%9¢

Aded) pue
poomiuaig s}3uuod Jeyl Aemysiy mau e ajeasd ‘§/0

3JOWIDAIN pue
POOMIUSIE US3MID] "pY 03SeA an0Jdwl pue uapiMm ‘9.0

youey doysig ay1| ‘s431uad qol Jofew 01 sAemaaly) ayy
uo saue| joodiea wouy Aj3oaa1p 08 jey) sdwel ajeal) 'zg80

1MV 1e Supjied puy
Apainb aw djay o3 sudis a1uo133j3 pue sdde 31O ‘99D

08S
1e sdel Jo/uUo Mau 13 "9AY 0jqed ues je ssediano mau

e Suipnpoul ‘Amyd puowydty Buoje syuswaaolduwi| "8/D

juawanoiduil uoljelodsuey
Joy ¢ Buisn 1 sjoodaed 10} 33l 3liym-Aed ues
SI9ALIP O]OS ‘saueq ssaudxg oju| saue| [oodJed uinl "t80

juenioduwii AJoA B

£1S0) BJIUO)D) 1S9\ — (panuiluo)) sainiolid

N

“upjd ay3 Ul apnjaul 03 S 31 July noA Jupiodwi moy aw |[33 aspafd bt



™

™
0T | Aaauns A3una) 01O 0J1U0D SEOS-ET DN “upjd ay3 uj apnjaut 03 st 31 yuiyl noA Junliodw! moy 3w (33 asbajd
(" 7 4% 1§ ‘U0 Ya03 40 "UD|d UONDLIOASUDL] IPIMAUNGD DISOD DIIUOD Y] Ul UOISN|IU} J0f PII3PISUOI
o2 X buraq swo.iboud pup s3aafoid difidads ay] fo awos noA poat 03 ANif p,| MON “€£6-LSD

Suiiem ssa| YuM JaISEa SUOIII3UU0I ayeuwl

(0]
7ol 0} S9|NP3YISs Snq pue | Yyg 91euipiool 13119¢g "€/0
oCt | "33 UO JUIpIIde ue S| 31daYy) usym speod sofew
/03 uo Moy} d1jel3 anosdwi 03 ASojouydal asn €80
%49t 089
< pue ¢ shkemysiH Jo uo3sialul 8yl anoadw| 270
Y Ajuno) e1so0)
68 BJIUOD Ul SUOI1eIS 1YY ||e 1e Bupjied asealduj ‘'T90
%3 Aluno)
i £1S0) BJIUOD }SeT Ul poomiuaig 03 Lyved pualx3 ‘85D
: suoljels | ¥yg p1oduo) YHoN pue pJoduo) ‘|itH
767 jueses|d “f934) Inujepn 3yl le Sujied aseasou| "€9D
%0S *youey doysig @ S||iAueq ul sdois Yum 3334 Inujep
% 0] uljgnQ S3}22UUO Jeyl dUl| LYY Mau e d1eds) ‘65D
%S .
2 Supjied pue suoiiels | yvg ul Ayojes anoudw| /90D
%79 uojhe|) g 1eali] ‘1ojAe] ‘A|jeA odeusa 3uipnjul
¢ ‘speo. Jolew 3uoje s1ysi| d14edl 9ZJUOIYIUAS /8D

jelol jueynodw) jeymawos @ jueyjodwi Ao\ B

B]1SO) BJIUO) |BJIUD) — SaljlIold do|



IT | Aoruns A1unol 01s03 pIUOS SEQS-ET JINT

“~upjd ay3 uj apnjauy 03 i ) yuiyl noA Jupliodwil moy 3w (|33 aspajd
‘auo Yopa 104 ‘upjd uolpodsupil IPIMAIUNOCD DISOD DIIUOD Y] Ul UOISN)IU] JOf PAIIPISUOI
bujaq swoibo.d pup s32afosd o1f12ads ay) Jo awos noA ppas 03 ANif P,| MON ‘€6-LSD

uopP03s Jeau g Aemysiy o3 Aeg Alonoasiq wouy
920 1se3 ui ¢ AemysiH aaoidwi pue uapim ‘¥/0

sasnq juanbaly 30N "690D

**3POW 40 31N0J deualje Suipnpdul ‘sadIA3P Bjiqowl
UO OJUl J1jje.l] dWI}-|BaJ SSIIJE 03 JIISEd } BN ‘T6D

Ajuno) e150)
2J1U0D Ul SUOIE]S 1B Sulel] [ Hyd luanbalij 1o 090D

[2uun] 131029pje) a3yl Jo Sa10q Jap|o
93443 9y} ul sjuswanoidwi Alajes pue 8unysrl 08D

SJapIJ JOM3J Y1iM S9IN0J UO S3asNg Jajjewss asn "0L0

%G¢ sJed jied pjo JeaA Ajoy s, 1 Hvg 92e(day ‘890

**3JOW MO} J1yjel] )W 13 SJUapIdIe 3npal 03 dwel

os ) C
Yol € -JJO 1xau 2y} 03 saue| dwei-uo Aemaasy pualixiy ‘060

jeiol juepodw] jeymawios i juejodwil >L_u> ]

£1S0) BJIUO) |BJIUd) — (Panuiluo)) salildolid

4
™



ZI | A3rung A3uno) 0150 023U0) SEQS-ET JIN3

et

%L

%ed

%S¢

%l

%8¢

%8¢

7%0¢

¥

“upjd ay3 u1 apnaul 01 s 3 yuiyl noA Junyiodwi| moy aw 133 asoald
AT ‘auo YID3 104 "ubjd UOIIDOASUD.I] APIMAIUNOD DISOD DIJUO) Y3 U] UOISN|IU] JOf PAI3PISUOI
bu1aq swiniboud pup s323f04d 21f123ds ay1 fo awos noA ppai 01 3Yij p,] MON "€6-LSD

juawanoiduwl uoneodsuesy
4oy $ Buisn 13 sjoodied 4oy 334y 3|Iym asn o} Aed
SJDALIP OjOS ‘saueq ssaldx3 ojus saue| joodsed uiny 'p8D

Aemuaain puowydly 73 j1ed] 9SI0H uol|
‘ted] Aeg 91| sa1nos Supjjem /3upyig Jolew anosdw) "ZeD

09s1oUBl4 UeS 03 3IAI3S Allay papuedx3 €60

Aj331) 210W MO}} d1}jeJ] )W pue SsjuUdpIIde
2onpau 01 sdwes-uo Aemaaly uo sysi Sulialsw asn ‘T80

suoleayijou
dojs pue sawil [eAlsse SN SwWi}-|edd NI ‘JUSIUSAUOD
aJow /J3ised snq ay3 Suipu ayew ey} sdde ajIqo ‘T/LD

3JOWIAAIT pue

pooMmjualg Usamiaq 'py 03IseA aAosdwl pue uapip '9LD

*S3|NJJ3H PUB PUOWIYDIY UaIMIaq
Jopiaio) AyySie a1eisiaju) 2yl dn J¥vg puaix3j LSO

jelol juenodw| jeymawios m  jueniodwili >k_u> [

B1S0) BJIUO) [ediud) — (panuiuo)) sanlioiid



€T | A3nung Ajuno) p150D 0i1U0D GE0S-E€T JNT “upyd ay1 ui apnjauj 03 i 3 Uiyl nok Jupriodw moy auwl ||33 Ispajd
N : ‘2U0 YID2I 104 "UD|d UoDLIOASUD.] IPIMAIUNOD DISOD DIIUOD 3Y] Ul UOISN|IU! 10f PaI1apIsu0I
buiaq swpiboud pup s133foid d1fidads ayy Jo awos noA ppai 0} axi| p,| MON “€£6-L5D

08S AemyS8iH 1e sdweu jjo pue
UO M3U pue "dAY o|ged ues 1e ssed1ano mau e Suipnjaul
‘Aemyied puowydry ay3 Suoje syuswanoidw| "8/0

Adeu| pue
poomiualg $32auuod jeyl Aemysiy mau e ajeald ‘s/0

‘PY weq ojqed
ues pue g AemysiH Jo uolasialul ayl anosdw| ‘6,0

089-1 '3 08-1 1] ‘SJOPLLI0I INWIWOI
Jofew Suoje saue| Ajuo-snq pajedipap aeat) ‘z/0

youey doysig a1} ‘s493udd qof sofew 01 sSAemaaly 3y}
uo saue| joodJed wodj Aj3oa41p o8 1eyl sdwel aealy "zg80

1¥v4g 1e Supjied puy
Apjpinb sw djay 03 susis a1uoJi109|3 pue sdde ajiqoN 99D

jejol juenodw| jeymawos z  jueljodwi AIopA m

£1S07) BJIUOD [BJIUDD — (panuinuo)) saljliolid

(o]
™



—~ e -

VAT
AN

“upjd ayl ui apnjaui 03 s } yuiyl noA Juppoduw; moy aw (|33 asva|d
‘aU0 YIDa3 104 ‘UD}d UOIIDIIOASUDI| 3PIMAIUNOD DISOD DJIUOD Y3 U] UOISNIU! 10f PIISPISUOD
buiaq swiniboid pup s133fo.4d d1f12ads ay3 fo awios noA ppai 03 i p,| MON "€6-LSD

SJ9pI4 JOM3} Y1IM S21N0J UO SIsN(q J3jjews asn ‘0L0D

14v9g 1e Supjed puy Appinb
aw djay o3 susis 21uo41339|9 pue sdde 3j1qON ‘99D

"33 UO Juapidde ue si 3Jay3 uaym speol Jofew
uO Moj} dijjed) anoidwi 03 ASojouydal asn €80

Suiiem ss3j Y1Im J3ISea Suol1Iauuod axew
0} S8|NpaYds sng pue | Yyg 21eulpiood Jja1lag "€/0
“-doysig 1e pue ajjIAueq ui sdois Yyim yaaud Inujepy
0} Uijqn( SI93UUO0I Jeyl aul| 1H¥yg Mau e 3leal) "650

sUonels 1¥vy Jas.4) INUjeM
pue a119Aeje] ‘epulQ 3y} 1e Supjied aseasdu| "'z9D

Auno) e1so)
£41U0D Ul SUOIIR]IS 1 HYY ||e 1t Sunjted aseasdu| *'T90

S10|
Sunyied pue suonels 1¥vg ul Alajes aaroudw] ‘£9D

B1S0D|y 1 eJdefesse] oujwe) ‘uoAue) mou) suipndul
‘speo. Jolew 3uoje s3y3s1| d1j4e4l 3ZIU0IYIUAS "G8D

jelol juepodw| jeymawos @ juepodw| Ao\

AS||eA uowey ues — sanliolid doj

37



ool

ST | Asaing Aluno) 03s0) DJIUOD SEQS-ET JNT “up|d 3y} uf 3pnjoul 03 si 3 yuryl noA Juobriodws moy au (|3} mmcmﬁ3
G o 1 ‘auo Y203 104 "UD|4 UOIIDIOASUDI] IPIMAIUNOYD DISOD DIJUOD dYI U] UOISNIDIUI 10f PIIIPISUOD
buraq swoiboud pup s3aafoid o1f123ds ay3 Jo awos noA ppal 01 ayi p,| MON “€6-£SD

Ajuno) e3so)
BJIUOD Ul SUOIIRIS 1k Suiel) | Yyg Jusanbaly 1o ‘090D

089
pue  sAemys8iH JO uoi3d9sIauUl Byl dAosdwW| £/D

"*S9W|} [BALIIR SN SWil-|ead 3)l| ‘JUSIUSAUO0I 3JoW
) J2I1sed snq ay3 Suipu 9yew jey) sdde 3jIqOIN 'TLD

**3J0W MO} J1jJe13 DY ew '3 SJUapIdde adnpas o} duied
-40 1Xau 3y} 0} saue| dwel-uc Aemaaly puaix3 060D
3JOWIAAI] pue poomiualg
U2aM1aq "py 0IseA anosdwi pue uspim ‘9,0

¢ Buisn 3 sjoodued 104 aa4y 3jiym--Aed ued sIaALP
0jos ‘saue ssaidx3 ojut soue| [oodied uinj "$80

Auno)
%89 .
£1S0D) B4IUOD 1SET Ul pOOMIUDIg 0} 1HVd Puaix3 '8SD
%IL _ s : sJe3 |1eJ p|o Jeak Auoy s, 1Yvg de|day ‘§9D
: SRieT : **3pOW JO 31n0J d1euJayje Suipnjdul ‘sadiAdp 3jiqow
hLL et P UO 0JUl J1jje.] SWI3-|BdJ SSIJ8 0} J3ISea Y BN "T6D
jeyol juepiodw) jeymowos @ jueliodwi AlsA |

A3]|eA uowey ues — (panuiluo)) sailioLd




9T | Aanung AJuno) nJSOD 0JIUOS SEOS-ET JINT “~upjd ay) uj apnjaus 03 1 ) Juryl noA Juoriodui; moy aw |33 asbayd
ENEARTT ‘aU0 yID3 104 "ub|d uonolodsupi] IPIMAIUNOCD DISOD DIJUOD Y3 U] UOISN[IU] 10f PAI3PISUOD
& _ bujaq swpiboud pup s323fo4d 21fi2ads ay} fo awos noA poa. 0} axij p,| MON “£6-£SD

%LT 02s12uUe.l4 Uueg 01 92IAJ3S ALy papuedx] "€6D

o i _ [2uun] 33039p|e) 3yl Jo saloq 19p|o
%19 B T G _ 93.1y3 ay1 ui sjuawanoidwi Ayajes pue Sunyann "oso

'S9|NJJAH PUE PUOWIYIIY Uaamlaq
Jopruo) Ajysie sieisialu] 3yl dn [yyg puaix3y /SO

uoPI031s
%81 Jeau g AemysiH 01 Aeg Aianodsig wouy AJuno) e3so)
eJiuo) 1se3 ul y AemysiH anosdwi pue uspim ‘v/0

S .. Aj99.) 310w Mo)J J1jjeJ] jew pue SjuaplIde ainpal
%59 | it e 7o6]L 01 sdwes-uo Aemaauy uo s3ysi| Suualaw asn T80

Aemuaain
puowydly 3y pue [les] 3SI0H uoJ| 3yl ‘jies] Aeq ayl
91| sanoJ Supjjem pue Supjiq Jofew aroidw| ‘26D

|jelol jueliodw| leymawos &  juepodwi Ao B

A3||e/ uowey ues — (panuiauo)) sallliold

o))
™



o
£1T | Aanins Ajuno) 03503 DIUOD SEOS-ET INI ~-upyd ay} uj 3pnjous o3 st 31 YUyl noA Juopiodwi moy aul ja3 asoajd ~

E ‘auo ys0a 104 ‘uD|d uonDIOdsUDI] IPIMAIUNOD DISO) DIIUOD 3Y) Ul UOISN|IU] Jof PaiapiSuoI
bujaq swo.boid pup s3oafoid a1f12ads ay3 fo aui0s noA ppa. 03 axi| p,| MON "€6-LSD

089-1 '8 08-] 3!} ‘SJOPLIOI INWWOI
Jofew Suoje saue| Ajuo-snq paledipap aieald ‘¢/o

085 Aemy3siH 1e sdwed jjo pue uo
M3U pue "3AY 0|qed ues e ssediano mau e Suipnjoul
‘Aemyied puowydry ayjl Suole syuswaaoidwi 84D

Adel) pue poomiualg
$129Uu0d Jeyl Aemysiy mau e ajeasd ‘s/D

Py wieq ojqed ues
pue 08 Aemy3iH jo uoidasIalul ay3 anoldwyi "6/D

%CS sasnq juanbalj 310N '690D

= yosuey doysig

%ly  %0E 7 )] ‘s4a3uad qof Jofew 0) SAemaaly 8y uo saue)
e i joodJed wouy Ajpdauip 08 1eyy sdwel a1eal) ‘zgo»

jeol juepodw|jeymawos m  juelodw AIoA B

A3j|ep uowey ues — (panuijuo)) sanliolid



8T | Aaning A1uno) 0150) DJIWOD SEOS-ET INI “*upjd ay3 ul apnjaui 01 si } Uiyl noA Jubliodw) moy aw 133 aspajd
EREAT A ‘aU0 YoD3 10 ‘UD|d UOIDIIOASUDI] IPIMAIUNDD DISOD DIIUOCD 3Y] Ul UOISN|IU] JOf PaIaPISUOI
3 f 0N buaq swipiboud pup s333foid dif13ads ay3 fo awios nok ppai 03 3Nif p,] MON "£6-£SD

Auno)

(u]
7%6¢ B1S07 BJIUOD ISBT Ul pOOMIuUaig 0} 1HYg PUaIX3 "8SD

Aluno) e1s0)

a
/06¢ BJI1UOD U] SUOIIRIS 1€ Suled) [ Yyg Juanbauj aiop "09D

sied |1ed pjo 1edA Api0j 5, 1Yvg 2Jejday ‘89D

**3pOoW Jo 3inol ajeusayje Sujpnjoul ‘saJIAIP 3jIqow
UO Ojul Jijjel] dWl-|Bal SS3IJE 0] J3ISed } AN ‘T6D

Suiliem ssa| YIm JaISea SUOII_3UU0D
2)ew 0} S3|NPaYds sng pue | ¥yg 91eulplood J191Idg "£LD

Auno)
£1507) BJIUOD Ul SUOIIeIS 1YV |e 18 Supjied aseasdu] "T90

Aemaalj 3yl uo JUDPIdIL UE St 3J9Y] UaYMm speol
Jofew uo mo|} oiyjeay anosdwi 03 ABojouydal asn ‘€80

sUOIIelS 1Yv'e %33.1) INujeMm

a_
%S pue a139Aele7 ‘epulO ay3 1e Bupyied ssealdu) "Z9D

ulelAl YIS/YIN 73 ||IH Juesedld “pAaig ojqeld "HA Suipnjoul
‘speod Jolew 3uoje s3y3)j d1)4e41 8ZjUuo4ydouAs ‘980D

%95

[exol juepodw| leymawos = jueypodw) Ao\ B

epuliowe] — sanliold dojg

41



N
61 | Aanuns AJuno) p3so) paUOD SEOS-ET JNT “-upyd 3y} uj apnjaul 03 si 3 Juiyl noA Jupblioduil Moy aul |33 8834
NS “ ‘aU0 YoD3 104 ‘UD|d UOIIDYIOASUD.] IPIMAIUNOD DISOD DIIUO) Y] Ul UOISN[IU] J0f p313pisu0I
bujaq swo.iboud pup s3a3fosd dif12ads ay) Jo dwos noA ppai 03 dxi| p,] MON "E€6-LSD

Py weq ojqed
ues pue 08 AemysiH Jo uoijdasiaul ay3 aacudw| 6,0

~s|oodied 10} 9944 Sujuiewal ajiym asn 03 Aed ued s1aALIp
0|0s ey} sauet ssaidx3 oju] saue| joodied uiny ‘p8OD

%69 | Gie sasnq jJusnbaly 810 ‘690

1Yv4g 1e Supjied puy
Appainb aw djay 01 sudis sjuo1d9a pue sdde 3JIqOIN "99D

*d01s 13 SaWI] |BALLIE SN BWI3-|e3J Y]] ‘JUalUBAU0D
alow/iaisea snq ayy Buipu ayew jeyy sdde a|iIqoN "TLD

%L o o IR $19piJ JOM3} YIM S3IN0J UO S3snq J3jjews asN ‘0D

~~doysig 1e pue 3||1aueq ul sdo3s Yum 333.) Inujem
01 UGN S193UU0D JeY1 BUI| 1YY M3U @ 31831) '65D

s30| Sunjded pue suoilels 1 yyg ul A1ajes anoidwy '£9D

jelol juenoduw| jeymawios = juelsoduwy Em_> n

epuiiowe] —(panuiuo)) saijiolid



™

4
0Z | Aanung Aauno) 0150 0.41U0) SEOS-ET INI “upyd ay3 uj apnjau] 03 1 3 Juiyl noA Jubriodwil moy aw |3} asbajd
FNTAT T ‘aU0 Y203 J04 "UD|d UoNIDLIOASUDIL IPIMAIUNOD DISOD DIJUOD) Y] U] UOISN|IU] JOf PIIAPISU0D
buraq swpiboud pup s31a3foid d1f123ds ay3 fo awios noA ppai o} 3Ni| p,| MON “€6-LSD

Aj931) 30w MO} J1j4e4] )W pue syuapidoe
3onpaJ 03 sdwes-uo Aemaaly uo sy3i| Suliadw asn T80

Aj331) 310W MO} d1jjea] W /sjuapidde asnpal
0} dweu-4jo 1xau 03 saue| dwel-uo Aemaaly puaix3 ‘060

09s1oues4 ues 03 32IAI3s AL} papuedx3 €60

089 pue  shemySiH j0 uoirasiIalui ayl anosdw| L0

‘$3|N2J3H pue puowydly UsaMIaq
Jopiiio) AySie areasiaqu 8yl dn [yvd pusIx3 LSO

9JOWIAAI] pue
pooMlUBLg UIIMII] "PY 0IseA aaosdwi pue uapim ‘9,0

%09 . |]auun 13023p|e) 3y} 40 saJoq
i AR BN opjo 921y ay) u syuswanoldw Ayages pue Supysry ‘08D

jelol jueliodw| jeymawios m  jueysodw) >Lu> ]

epuliowe] —(panuiluod) sailiold



4
Iz | Aaning AjunoD 0350) DJIUO) SEOS-ET IN3 *~up|d ay3 uj apnjoul 03 Si 31 Juiyl noA Jupliodw moy aul |31 asnayd S
VAT AT ‘auc Y203 104 "ubjd uojapriodsun.lj IpIMAIUNCD DISOD DIIUOYD Y] Ul UOISN|IU] J0f PII3PISUOI
6ulaq swipiboud pup s1afoid 3tf12ads 3y3 fo awos noA ppai 03 i p,| MON "£6-LSD

08S
je sdwied JJo/uo Mau 13 "dAY O|qed Ues je ssed1ano mau

e Buipn)pul ‘Amyd puowyary 8uoje syuswanoldw| '8/D

Aded) pue
poomiualg s30auuod ey Aemysiy mau e a1easd "§/D

youey doysig ay1| ‘s1a3uad qol sofews 03 sAemaaly
uo saue| jood.ied wouJy Aj3oa.ip 08 jeyy sdwels 31e31) Z8D

089-1 '3 08-1 41| ‘SJOpLII0I NWWOI
Jofew Suoje saue| Ajuo-snq pajedipap ajeal) ‘ZL0

uoD03s Jeau § AemysiH o1 Aeg Ausnodsig
wouj 53D ¥se3 ul  AemysiH anoadwi /uspim vLD

Aemuaalo puowydiy g Jled] 3SI0H UoJj
‘l1ea] Aeg a1 sa3noJ Supjjem /3uiyiq Jolew aroidwi ‘26D

jelol juenoduwi jeymawos m  jueypodwi ?.w> n

epuliowe] —(panuiuo)) saiiolid



To)

4
ZZ | Aanuns Auno) 0150 IUOY SEOS-ET INT “upjd ay3 ur 3pnjaul 03 s1 31 yuiy1 noA Junrioduil moy 3w (33 asvald
PEREERER ‘aU0 Y203 10 "UD|d UOIIPIIOASUDI] 3PIMAIUNOD DISOD DJJUOD dY] Ul UOISN)IU! 10 PAIaPISUOI
Buiaq swiniboud pup s3a3foid 31f123ds ay) fo awos noA ppai 0} ayif p,| MON "£6-LSD

Speoy ueueyang pue ssed JaxyJn| ‘ssed Mojjim Suipnjoul
‘speoJ Jofew Suoje s1ysi| diy4ell 3z1uoJydsuAs ‘88D

Suillem ss3| Y1IM J21Sed SUOI}I[UUOI
2)ew 03 sajnpayds snqg pue 1Yyg a1euipiood 1o1dg "€L0

3JOW.I3aAIT pue
POOMIUDIG U33MID( 'pPY 0ISeA dAosdwil pue usapim "9,D

uo203s Jeau g AemysiH ol Aeg Aianodsig
woJj 32D 1se3 ul { AemysiH anoisdwil Juspim #LD

SUOIle1S | HYg pP10duU0) pue pJoduo)
YHON ‘Julod Aeg/8inqsiild ayi 1e Supjded asealouj 90

Aemaal} ayj uo Juapiade ue s| 313yl Uaym speod
Jolew uo moy} oiyely anosdwi 03 ASojouydal asn "€80

s10| Supjied pue suonels 1Yvg ut Ayajes snoxdwyi /90D

089 pue y sSAemysiH J0 Uo1333sI33ul 3y} dnoidwy '£/D

Aluno)
B]50) BJIUOD ISB3 Ul poomiuaig 01 1 Y§vg puaix3 "8SD

jeiot jueniodwy jeymawos m  jueyodwi AJoA B

£1SO) BJIUO)) 1se] — sallliold doj



©

“upyd ay3 uf apnjau; 01 Si } yuiy3 noA Jublioduwii moy awi |13y aspajd i
‘aU0 YI03 404 "uD|d uolpliodsuni) apiMAIUNO) DISOD) DIIUOD Y] Ul Uoisn|Iul J10f PaiapISuoI
buiaq swoibo.d pup syo3afo.id d1fiads ay3 fo awos noA poas 03 ayif p,] MON "€6-LSD

Ades) pue

0
/6t pooMludJg S199UU0d 1eyl Aemysiy mau e ajeald 's/0

%6E ~*3pOW 10 33N0J 3eulalje Sulpnjdu] ‘SIJIA3P 3jIqowl
2 UO JOjUl J14je1) SWI}-|B3] SS3I0€ 0} J3ISed U RN T6D

%6¢€ sJed |leJd pjo JedA A0} s,1Yvg 2de|day 890D

*+d03S 13 S3WI] [BALLIR SNQ dWI}-|eal 3| QUSIUDAUOD

707 aJow/1ai1sea sng ayl Suipls axew eyl sdde 3j1Iqgo "T/D
/

A|934) 310W MOJJ J13JB1} AYBW pue SIUIPIddE NP3l

(8]
19% 0] sdwes-uo Aemaal} uo sy3i| Suualaw asn ‘T80

[auun] 11023pjed ay1 Jo $al10q JAp|o

7Ly 324y ay3 ul syuawanoidwi Azages pue Suniys ‘080

Ajuno) eiso)

[¢]
15 BJ3U0) U1 Suonels 1¥vg |e 1e Sunjed asealou| 19D

**2J0W MOJ} J1}4eJ) )ew pue sjuspidde 3anpal 03 dwel
-14O 1Xau a3y} 03 saue| dwel-uo Aemasly puaix3 ‘06D

%LS

jelol juenoduw| jeymswos m  juepodwi Al m

£1S0) BJIUO0D 1Se3 —(pPanuiluo)) saliold



N

. <
tZ | Asning AJuno) p1s0) DAJUOD GEOS-ET DN “upyd ay} ut apnjaul 03 si Y Julyz noA prioduwi Moy auw ||3] aspa|d.
Y Wavr ¥ ‘aU0 YID3 104 ‘UD(d UOIIDIIOASUDIL IPIMAIUNOD DISOD DJIUO) AY] UJ UOISN)Iul 10 paiapiSuoId
) O ¢ buraq swio.ibo.d pup sy23loid 31f123ads ay} fo awos noA ppai 0} ayif p,| MON "£6-LSD

089-1 '8 08-1 @41} ‘SI0P1JI0I INWWOD
Jolew Suoje sauej Ajuo-snq pajedipap a1eas) 7LD

09SIDuel4 UeS 03 34AIS Auuay papuedx] ‘€6D

juawanosdwi uoilepodsuedy 104 Asuow ay3 3uish pue
sjood.Jed Joj 9314 Suiulewsal ajiym asn 01 Aed ued SIaALIP
0]0s ey} saueq ssa4dx3 ojul saue| joodsed uin] 80
uowey ues ul
youey doysig 1e pue 3jjiaueq ul sdois yum ¥asi) 1nujem
03 Uljgn( $3P9UU0d Jey] dul| 1 Yyg Mau e 31eal) "65D

S19p1 JOM3} UM S9IN0J UO SasNQ J3jjews 3N "0LD

sasnq juanbalyj aloN ‘69D

Aluno) eyso)
BJ3UO7 Ul SUOIIRIS 1B SUlRJ} 1YV Juanbaly 30N 090D

|erol juenjodw| leymawos & Juepodwi AloA m

£1S0)) BJIUO) 15e] —(pPanuiluo)) saniold



§Z | Aanuns Auno) 01507 DIIUOD SEOS-ET INT

E

%EL

jelol juelnodw| Jeymawios =

“up|d ay3 uj apnjau} 03 si 3 Juiyl noA Jubriodwi moy aw |13 asoajd

‘auo yaD3 104 "upjq uonDIIOASUDI| IPIMAIUND) DISOD DJIUCD dY] Ul UOISNIU| JOf PaI3PISUOI
buraq swpiboid pup s)rafo.d 31123ds ay) fo awos noA ppa. 03 ayi| p,] MON "£6-/SD

‘'S9INJJSH pue puowydiy usamiaq
Jopuio) Aysie azersianul ayi dn 1yve puaix3 "LSD

Py weq ojqed
ues pue 0g AemysiH Jo uoI393sJ4aul 3yl anoldw| '6LD

08S Aemys8iH 1e sdweu Jjo pue
UO M3U pue "aAY Ojged ues 1e ssediano mau e uipnpoul
‘Aemyjied puowyodty ayl suoje syuawanosdwi 8,0

Aemuaaio
puowiydly 3y} pue |ies] 3SI0H uoJ| 3yl ‘el Aeg
ay3 ay1| sanou Supjjem pue upjiq Jofew anosdw| ‘Z6D

youey doysig a1} ‘s493uad qof solew 03 shkemaaly ayy
uo saue| jood.ied wouy Aj1oaaip 08 jeyl sdwel a1eald ‘zgo

14v4 1e Supjied puly
Apinb aw djay o3 susis auoa1d9)a pue sdde djIGON 99D

juenodwi AlopA m

B1S0) BJIUO) }Se3] —(panuijuo)) salliolid

o0)]
4



Contra Costa Transportation Authority
Principles for Development of a
Transportation Expenditure Plan
May 20, 2015

PREAMBLE

Since 1989, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority has administered sales tax revenues
collected through voter-approved transportation improvement funding measures, Measures C
and J. Together, the two measures will generate more than $3.8 billion in local sales tax funds.
When these funds are combined with federal, State and regional funds, over $6.5 billion will be
invested in transportation projects and programs approved by voters as part of Measures C and
J. The two measures also include a Growth Management Program that requires new growth to
pay its own way and encourages cooperative planning to address growth and transportation
issues.

Measure C, passed in 1988, created a half-cent transportation sales tax for 20 years expiring in
2009. In 2004, Contra Costa County voters approved Measure J, with a 71 percent vote, to
continue the half-cent transportation sales tax for an additional 25 years beyond the original
2009 expiration date. All of the major projects identified in the Measure J Transportation
Expenditure Plan are either underway or completed with accelerated delivery strategies so the
benefits of the projects will be realized within the first 10 years of the enacted measure.

Through Measures C and J, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority is reducing the impacts
of transportation on the environment, encouraging alternative modes of transportation, and
providing congestion relief, including:

»  BART extensions and improvements

* Bus and ferry service improvements

* Highway 4 improvements from Hercules to Discovery Bay
» New Caldecott Tunnel Fourth Bore

» Richmond Parkway

» Highway 24 and Highway 242 corridor improvements

= Bicycle and pedestrian improvements

» |-80 corridor improvements

® |-680 corridor improvements

= Transit service improvements for students, seniors and people with disabilities
» |ocal street and road improvements

& Electric Vehicle Charging Stations

Every 5 years, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority updates its Countywide
Comprehensive Transportation Plan to provide a blueprint for future investment in Contra
Costa’s transportation system and identify projects, programs and policies anticipated to be
needed over the next 25 years. The update underway includes a comprehensive public

Page 1
49



outreach program to collect input from stakeholders and the communities throughout Contra
Costa. The result is a Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan that identifies goals for
bringing together all modes of travel, networks and operators to meet the diverse
transportation needs of Contra Costa County.

VISION AND GOALS FOR THE COUNTYWIDE COMPREHENSIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Measure J requires the development and regular update of a Countywide Comprehensive
Transportation Plan.

As outlined in its “vision,” the Contra Costa Transportation Authority will:

Strive to preserve and enhance the quality of life of local communities by promoting a healthy
environment and strong economy to benefit all people and areas of Contra Costa, through (1) a
balanced, safe, and efficient transportation network, (2) cooperative planning, and (3) growth
management. The transportation network should integrate all modes of transportation to meet
the diverse needs of Contra Costa.

To achieve this vision, the Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan identifies the
following goals:

1. Support the efficient, safe, and reliable movement of people and goods using all
available travel modes;

2. Manage growth to sustain Contra Costa’s economy, preserve its environment, and
support its communities;

3. Expand safe, convenient and affordable alternatives to the single occupant vehicle;

4. Maintain the transportation system; and

5. Continue to invest wisely to maximize the benefits of available funding.

The challenge now facing the Contra Costa Transportation Authority is to prioritize $32 billion in
projects and programs, as our transportation needs significantly exceed available revenue. The
projected revenue from federal, State and regional sources is not sufficient and a $10.9 billion
shortfall is identified. Over the last two decades, local funds have become the driving force in
funding transportation improvements. Development and approval of a new countywide
transportation sales tax measure will be critical to help address the funding gap.

Page 2
50



PRINCIPLES FOR A NEW TRANSPORTATION EXPENDITURE PLAN

The Contra Costa Transportation Authority will apply the following principles in developing a
new Transportation Expenditure Plan that will define the use of funds from a potential new
transportation sales tax measure for Contra Costa:

1. Vision and Goals. Support the vision and goals of the Contra Costa Transportation
Authority.

2. Public Participation. The Contra Costa Transportation Authority will conduct a
comprehensive public outreach program to collect input from stakeholders and the
communities throughout Contra Costa about the transportation priorities important for
our communities.

3. Accountability. The Contra Costa Transportation Authority will continue its commitment
to accountability and transparency.

4. Consensus-Based Planning. The Contra Costa Transportation Authority will seek to
develop a Transportation Expenditure Plan that reflects consensus between the Contra
Costa Transportation Authority, the public, stakeholders, regional transportation
planning committees, cities, towns, Contra Costa County and transit agencies.

5. Balanced Approach. The Contra Costa Transportation Authority will seek to develop a
Transportation Expenditure Plan that provides widespread benefit for all people and
areas of Contra Costa, promotes a healthy environment and strong economy, results in
a reduction of greenhouse gas emissions and per capita vehicle miles travelled, supports
transportation for livable communities’ projects, and addresses future demographic and
technological change and innovation.

6. Public Health and Safety. The Contra Costa Transportation Authority will ensure that
the Transportation Expenditure Plan promotes a policy that results in the reduction of
transportation impacts on the environment and provides complementary public health
and safety benefits.

7. Maintenance of the Existing System. Maintain the existing local roads, bicycle,
pedestrian and transit systems in a safe and operable condition.

8. Use of Local Dollars to Attract Other Funds. The Contra Costa Transportation Authority
will continue to identify federal, State and regional funding opportunities that can
maximize the amount of overall funds available for transportation projects in Contra
Costa.

9. Commitment to Growth Management and Cooperative Planning. New development
should comprehensively address infrastructure improvement needs. The Transportation

Page 3
51



Expenditure Plan will carry forward Contra Costa’s Growth Management Program and
adherence to the Urban Limit Line Policy, as adopted.

10. Innovation and Technology. Embrace innovation and utilize technology to accelerate
and enhance transportation services.

Page 4

52






r \ ’i:aNnT; Aocr:as;i;n
kJ authoprity
COMMISSIONERS M E M o RAN D U M

Julle Pierce,

Chalr

Dave g To: Anita Tucci-Smith, TRANSPAC

Vios Chalr Andy Dillard, SWAT

Janet Abelson Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN, TVTC
John Nemeth, WCCTAC

Newell Americh

Topy Coe, LPMC (Interim)
Tom Butt N :
at}m ULJ/( '&mo S

David Durant From: Randell H. Iwasaki; Executive Director
Fodersl Clower Date:  July 16, 2015
Karen Mitchoft
Re: items of interest for circulation to the Regional Transportation Planning
Kevin Romick Committees (RTPCs)
Don Tatzin
Robert Taylor At its July 15, 2015 meeting, the Authority discussed the following item which may be

of interest to the Regional Transportation Planning Committees:

Randell H. wasaki, 1. Release of the Draft 2015 Congestion Management Program (CMP). As the

Exeoisive Direcior Congestion Management Agency (CMA) for Contra Costa County, the Authority
is responsible for preparing a CMP and updating it every other year. The
Authority adopted its first CMP in 1991 and the 2015 CMP will be the
Authority’s twelfth. Based on the scope approved by the TCC in April, staff has
prepared a draft 2015 CMP for circulation, review and comment by Regional
Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs), Technical Advisory Committees
(TACs), adjacent CMAs, and other interested parties. Comments will be
incorporated into a second draft CMP to be forwarded to the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC) in October. The Authority approved the

2999 Oak Road

Suite 100 release of the draft 2015 CMP to the RTPCs and ather interested parties for

Walnut Cresk review and comment.
CA 94507

PHONE: 925.256.4700

FAX: 925.256.4701

www.ccta.net

H:\AWPFILES\G-RTPCs\1-RTPC LYRS\2015 Letters\DRAFT July 2015 RTPC Memo .docx

54



Julie Pierce, Chair

Vico Chalr
Janet Abelson
Newsll Americh

Tom Butt

Randell H. lwasak,
Executive Director

2999 Oak Rosd

Sule 100

Weaind Cresk

CA 94597

PHONE: 925.256.4700
FAX: 926.258.4701
www.ccfa.net

CONTRA COSTA @g
transportation C
authority 4 2;5/3/50

July 23, 2015 %f,’,"”&?fo,,
8‘3/7 R D/l’lsio
am n
Don Tatzin, Chair On

Southwest Area Transportation Committee
3675 Mt. Diablo Bivd., Ste. 210
Lafayette, CA 94549

Subject: Invitation to Review Priority Projects & Programs with the Contra Costa
Transportation Authority Expenditure Plan Advisory Committee

Dear Mr. Tatzin:

The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (Authority) and its Expenditure Plan Advisory
Committee (EPAC) invite the Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT) to
review its priorities for projects and programs at our next meeting on August 10, 2015.
We believe this information will provide important context for the development of a
potential 2016 transportation sales tax measure.

The Authority approved the formation of the EPAC, one component of a comprehensive
stakeholder outreach program necessary to gain consensus on a Transportation
Expenditure Plan (TEP) for a potential 2016 sales tax ballot measure. The EPAC s
scheduled to meet through December 2015 to discuss a wide range of issues associated
with the creation of a TEP. The committee membership represents a balance of
stakeholders that reflects the broad range of issues and interests in Contra Costa.

Ultimately, the Authority Board will make the final decision regarding the TEP that will
appear on the ballot. However, the EPAC Is also charged with developing ideas and
proposals which will be considered by the Authority Board. The Authority believes that
it is important that your input be shared with the EPAC as well.

With this in mind, we request you have a staff representative attend the EPAC meeting
on August 10, 2015. The meeting will be held at the Embassy Suites Hotel, 1345 Treat
Boulevard in Walnut Creek on August 10, 2015. The meeting is scheduled from 11:30 am
to 4:00 pm, and will include 8 presentations. Authority staff will make a presentation
summarizing information about the four Reglonal Transportation Planning Committee’s
(RTPCs) priority projects and programs. Your staff representative will be invited to
respond to questions about your RTPC priorities, Presentations will also be made by
other reglonal and local transit agencies. The draft agenda has the RTPC presentation
scheduled for 12:00 pm.

99



Buyjod pue uejd SUORENUMUWO) dI31
0¥0T ueid uoperiodsuel] eruoyied
UNSEBA J0jjeg (ejua10d pue S0 LYVE

$331014 pue s1I9[0ud ‘swesBoid Axualdy ysuel] sng
SUORIIPSUNY JO SANLION4 UoReodsuel]

aduUBpUIIL U] 3G |V JIS IdiN

{OV120M ‘NVIISNVIUL ‘DVISNVUL ‘LYMS)

spuoud

pue s199{0ud 104 51ESO00Id JdLH ¥ B4R JO MAAIDA0 Juasasd [jIm JEIS V1D
UOISIA 8:8_825 350D BJOD PUE [ 18 D JINSEI JO SIEIS
TR 5&3?80%%8:22._8__ Z

E:B%gazegﬁsﬁeaﬂ _

uopieuasald 3L Jagse VD JO SNU|W § SIPAIUY UOREIUASAID [eNPIAPU] JOj Busl) 3I0N,

002110 3AIAN] ‘ORG WY

SUOREIRY JBUIANXT JO J03I34IQ “siiitm ABsun)

Sujuueld uopeodsuel) JO USISIAG ‘JRIYD ‘Senouag aney
1Xve ‘JoBeuely [esauad ‘uedtuni) 2.1

Vs “JaBeueiy [e18UBD ‘UOSIBPUY SBIRYD

{v1220) uopdauuo) Awno) JeBeuel |essudd ‘Japewey Yoy
Sujuueld ysues} Dy ‘13eue |BIIUID WL “AlI9Y UIIJREN
eYag-ul ‘03)/108eurlN |eIBUDD ‘Bapy auuedr

Rungsaud Jo A ‘1e8euei A ‘nueiqs 3of

V1D ‘WSON WeysiH
10981Q IAINDIXF ‘ESEM| ||apuUEY

20V
76
sueiye)
1Hve

s3ouady ysues) sng
uonenossy siaBeueiy Jyqngd
youn) Joy asned

sjesodoud Dd1y
V1)

S somyped 'Ave3 phea

00E
sviT
stT
50T

S¥1
STt

(¢ 348
00zt
OV TT

8

SOE

v
sz
S0z
swi1

ST:T
SSTT

001
149
OETT

%382 INUE AN “PAIE 1AL SHET S92 INUIEM [8I0H SIUNS Assequug :UORESDT
ST0Z ‘0T 1sn8ny :a3eq Supsayy
SUOREIUBSAI 4O JBPIQ Pasodald - £ Bupsei DVd3

14wvud

56



Department of
Conservation and
Development

30 Muir Road
Martinez, CA 94553

Phone:1-855-323-2626

Contra
Costa
County

NERN

John Kopchik
Director

Aruna Bhat
Deputy Director

Jason Crapo
Deputy Director

Maureen Toms
Deputy Director

COUNTY CLERK
RA TA COUNTY

July 24, 2015

NOTICE OF PREPARATION & NOTICE OF PUBLIC SCOPING MEETING
FORA
RECIRCULATED DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT
SARANAP VILLAGE MIXED-USE PROJECT

TO: RESPONSIBLE AND TRUSTEE AGENCIES, AND OTHERWISE INTERESTED
AGENCIES, ORGANIZATIONS, AND INDIVIDUALS

On September 14, 2014, the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and
Development (DCD) published a Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the General Plan
Amendment, Rezone, Major Subdivision, and Final Development Plan applications
(County File Numbers GP13-0003, RZ13-3224, SD13-9359, and DP13-3035, respectively)
for the Saranap Village Mixed-Use Project (the “Project”). The DCD, as the lead agency for
preparation of the EIR for this project, will prepare a Recirculated Draft EIR (RDEIR) to address a
new, smaller Mitigated Alternative proposed by the applicant, a revised analysis of aesthetic
impacts of the Project and all alternatives, and a change in the classification of Boulevard Way
from “arterial” to “collector.” The DCD is accordingly issuing this Notice of Preparation pursuant
to Section 15082 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT STUDIED IN DRAFT EIR
The Project addressed in the original DEIR is described as follows:

= Redevelopment of a portion of Boulevard Way in Contra Costa County into a mixed-use
village with residential uses and neighborhood-serving restaurants, services, and shops.
This would be accomplished by replacing outdated buildings (majority constructed in the
1960s) with four buildings (designated Sites A, B, B1, and C) containing a total of 235
multiple-family units; up to approximately 30,000 square feet of street-level retail and
restaurant uses; approximately 14,200 square feet of boutique, community-oriented
fitness dub; private amenities for use by the project's residents; and off-street structured
parking. The buildings would vary in size and each would reflect a different architectural
style. The largest building, located on Site A, would contain approximately 315,500
square feet, including its garage. Building heights would vary across the project site.

Y



L

T3

104 unid BuippiB oslosd ot

4

4 0} sebuoyd juanbi

.-T D

3sqNs ssaup|

1
S DDIDD

Y] -Aupooy

...a |S14 \- -—_.r

58




SWAT

Danville « Lafayette * Moraga ¢ Orinda * San Ramon & the County of Contra Costa

July 23, 2015

Randell H. Iwasaki, Executive Director
Contra Costa Transportation Authority
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100
Walnut Creek, CA 94597

RE: SWAT Meeting Summary Report for July 2015
Dear Mr. Iwasaki:

At the July 16 Southwest Area Transportation Committee (SWAT) meeting, the following
items were discussed and/or approved that may be of interest to the Authority:

Approved a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with City of San Ramon for
SWAT Administrative Services for FY 2015-16. In May, SWAT approved a proposal
from the City of San Ramon to provide SWAT administrative service beginning July 1,
2015 through June 30, 2016. The Committee approved the MOU and authorized SWAT
Chair and SWAT Vice Chair to execute the MOU between SWAT and City of San
Ramon for SWAT Administrative Services

Approved Request from East Bay Regional Parks District for Measure J
Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trails Facilities Program Funds from the SWAT sub
region. The Committee approved the request from the East Bay Regional Parks
District for SWAT sub-regional funding to rehabilitate approximately 590,000 square
feet of the Iron Horse Trail from Rudgear Road in Walnut Creek to the Alameda
County line in Dublin.

Approved State Transportation Improvement (STIP) project applications from
Town of Moraga and Contra Costa County. The Committee approved request from
the Town of Moraga for St. Mary’s Road/Rheem/Bollinger Canyon Roundabouts and
for Contra Costa County Camino Tassajara Bike Lane Gap Closure Projects and to
forward STIP project applications to CCTA for consideration.

Approved SWAT sub-regional TDM programs and budget for FY 2015-16. The
Committee approved the SWAT sub-regional TDM programs and budget for FY 2015-
16 with the caveat that the funds totaling $5,000 ($2,500 for each) be reallocated to the
Lamorinda School Bus and San Ramon Valley TRAFFIX programs.

Approved the 2017 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) Project List for the
SWAT sub-region and forward the Project List to CCTA for consideration (RTP
Project List attached).

59



Considered a Preliminary Draft Proposal Transportation Expenditure Plan for
the SWAT sub-region. The Committee received a preliminary proposal from SWAT
TAC and agreed to review and approve a final draft at the August 3, 2015 SWAT
meeting.

The next SWAT meeting is scheduled for Monday, August 3, 2015, at Supervisor
Andersen’s Lamorinda Office, 3338 Mt. Diablo Boulevard, Lafayette. Please contact me at
(925) 973-2651 or email at Ibobadilla@sanramon.ca.gov, if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lisa Bobadilla
City of San Ramon
SWAT Administrative Staff

Cc: SWAT; SWAT TAC; Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN; John Nemeth, WCCTAC; Anita Tucci-Smith,
TRANSPAC; Danice Rosenbohm, CCTA; Martin Engelmann, CCTA

SWAT Summary Letter
July 23, 2015

60





